From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:45 AM
To: Naseem.Alston
Subject: Fwd: For review: ROC LTO Section 2.4 Environmental Baseline

For completeness.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Date: Tue, Mar 19, 2019 at 2:11 PM

Subject: For review: ROC LTO Section 2.4 Environmental Baseline

To: Barbara Byrne <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Rosalie del Rosario
<rosalie.delrosario@noaa.gov>, Keifer, Christopher <Christopher.Keifer@noaa.gov>, Maria Rea
<Maria.Rea@noaa.gov>

All --

Brian has completed the ROC LTO Section 2.4 Environmental Baseline for Review. As acting for Garwin, I am
sending it for your review.

Please send back any track changes by COB next Thursday, March 28.

Maria, Rosalie, and Chris: When you send back any track changes, please indicate whether you're clearing the
document with the revisions, or whether you need to see it again.

I recommend that you ""Save As'' with your initials appended to the filename. Y ou may also access and "Save
As" on the server here:

CVP ROCON\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.4 Environmental Baseline\Environmental Baseline v3 SRB.docx

There are no track changes on this version, but there are two placeholders. Comment boxes generally pertain to
references and do not require your attention.

Thanks,
Cathy



